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Kingdom of Cambodia 
Nation Religion King 

Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia 

Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens 

TRIAL CHAMBER 

TO: All parties, Case 002 

FROM: NIL Nonn, President, Trial Chamber 

CC: 

SUBJECT: 

Royaume du Cambodge 
Nation Religion Roi 

ttmilSOOI I Public 

1. The Trial Chamber previously found the Accused NUON Chea (EI15/3) and the 
Accused IENG Sary (E238/9) (collectively, "Accused") fit to stand trial. 

2. Considering that the Accused both suffer several chronic physical ailments and 
regularly participate in proceedings from the holding cell, the Chamber considers that it 
would benefit from a periodic expert review of the health of the Accused, as well as their 
treatment and care. This review shall be conducted during the week of 11 March 2013 by 
expert geriatrician Prof. A. John CAMPBELL and psychiatric experts Dr. Seena FAZEL 
and Dr. Lina HUOT. 

3. The Chamber invites all parties to make written submissions concerning the scope 
of this assessment no later than 21 January 2013. 
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